File No. 984 N. B, C. 145

Blectricity

DEPARTMENT OF TRADE AND COMMERCE

OTTAWA, May 21, 1940.

TGO DISTRICT INSPECTORS OF
ELECTRICITY ARD GAS.

Re: Approval New Type Overload
Bridge on Sangamo Types “CFA"
and "CFS"™ Watthour Meters

Dear Sirs:

Thig is to advise you that the National
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ge for use on the Sangamo types "CFA" and "CFS
watthour meters. When this bridge is used, the
type designations will become "CFA-1" and "CFS-1".

o

g
‘
1

This is & magnetic bridge and is located

‘between the poles of the serieg yoke, and helps %o

control the accuracy of the meter on overload.

Yours truely,

J. L. Stiver,
Director.
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